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- O q o Y ~ O  - Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Wednesday, October28.2009 1:15 PM 
To: Melinda Watts 
cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket titie change 
Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Melinda Warn 

Dorothy Menaxo 

Marguerite McLean 

Nonnye Grant 

Read: 10/28/2009 1:16 PM 

Read: 10/28/2009 1:16 PM 

Per this ernoil, the requesicd chonge below has been mode. 

Thanks, 
Cathi 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28,2009 11:15 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Docket title change 

The title for Docket No. 090470-TI should be modified to include the full name of one of the 
companies, including its d/b/a. 

The old title is: 

"Petition for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to allow CIMCO Communications, Inc. to transfer 
certain assets and customer base to Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC." 

The new title should be: 

"Petition for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to allow CIMCO Communications, Inc. to transfer 
certain assets and customer base to Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC &b!a Comcast Digital Phonc." 

Thanks. I'll be filing the recommendation either tomorrow morning or later today. 

3lLfLaa W& 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (fax) 
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